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200 Day Hill Road 
Suite 200 

Windsor, CT  06095 
(860) 298-0541 

(860) 298-0561 FAX 
 
April 23, 2024 
 
Ms. Kara Nierenberg, PE 
Remedial Project Manager 
EPA Region 1 
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 
Mail Code OSRR 7-MI 
Boston, MA 02109-3912 
 
Subject: Nuclear Metals, Inc. Superfund Site 

Concord, Massachusetts 
Extension for Submittal of 100% Remedial Design for In-Situ 
Sequestration of Uranium in Overburden within the Holding Basin 
 

Dear Ms. Nierenberg: 
 
de maximis, inc. would like to request a six-month extension to submit the 100% 
Remedial Design (RD) for In-Situ Sequestration of Uranium in Overburden within the 
Holding Basin.  The purpose of this extension will be to conduct a second pilot study to 
explore other methods to emplace the zero-valent iron that may be more time and cost 
effective.  A pilot test work plan to prove out these other means and methods is 
forthcoming upon approval to extend the 100% RD. 
 
If you have any further questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Bruce Thompson 
Project Coordinator 
 
Enclosure 
 
 
cc: Garry Waldeck, MassDEP 

de maximis, inc. 
:sz: 
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